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My, ‘]oha}m Hugh
115 New “ontgamery
<@l franclsco, Culil,.

Lear Ly, I(.'\lﬂh.

WLen Paul Loeh interviewsd you @ yaer ago, it wea at my resuest.
finen Gerriscn sent B{li Turner %o see You, it nlao was bocsuse cf me, . Yed Wan
loniing for you, chiefly te try and zet coriss of itie stills of the Tontage you
msde of Gewald outside the 014 ITK Bldg end gsve to the federal sgentm. 1 got your
perents’ address, guve it to “oismbra, ani he tonlk 11 from thiere. 1 thon had e print
of the remeining footege. N3 Pluner msde it availabla to ne.

“y interests sre not diminiahed by the pededng of time, zo I write you,
Bopins that sinee k. soch gpole to you things moy auve ¢rme Yo minds I thore 1s
snytiing you remember, it might be of conalderabls belp, for this 45 one of the
incidents 4n Sa#eli'2 carser tha government has gone e grestest troubla to bide.

fne of tae intere tia; tulrnge is thet we Lev not been ttle to find my
FBI report of an interviev w to you, yet tuere is one of Bern Botmsn being intere
viowed. You, aot ue, tocdktaess picturas. Yo, 1%t coull be intaresting to know who
interviewed you en’ mhen, both at tae Hme of the apspgginetion snd before. The
FBI did investigete (pgwald in bew “rlsans before the agsascinetion, slibough they
elso mede efforts to withheld this from the Warren Coumisaion. Tney did wi<nhold
their raports of it.

I Bove nov loeated mnd exemined what tie Secrat “ervice deascridas os the
originel film you %tonk, This mesns after editing, ss aired. “t has clekiiy tending
to make me tolleve they lopt the original cni returnod e copy. Tuny did not nive
this to tus Comnlssions I am tue first to examine it. Decsuse they acve tule, I
¢on paly wonder why they gove the Comalseion a different copy. Jue of ihe pos-
sible remscns is to nlds taoe identitles of tuose wita Cawuld. The dascription with
t4ls film refers to two; but exeminstion of it discloses but the onexmmgd
known, Charles “teels, tue Jyoung mun in sborte S“ave you sny recollectlon of the
second or other men with nim?

1 now nave sewersl slmost identierl descriptions of one such =en, s
“etig-imericen type, teller then Osveld, weighing about 2C0 pounde. “ng mn earlier
noeession, he we- peen teking nictures of Oawnld'e distribution. Aside from the "RL
man, do you reesll sny other Mhotographer et the ITV?

Did you telk to Csveld or sry of these men? If €0y ¥hnt did they smy?
You hsd lunch with Tolores Neeley. Did she eay onything mbout thie ineident or

tuose in your f1In? She knew scur oF them, including th-se from out of tarwm. Do
you know wbere sue now ig?

Did the feusral sgente select tae fremes to be pricted? If s, Md
tuey indicate nny resions for tueir solections? Tue Secret Ss<rvice report, for
exarrle, says you provided 17 prints. And I heve il reports of tneir siowing six
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different prists to witnesses. I do not 8eo, in the exieting fontsge, ehoupgh
déifferent film to ceuse 17 prints to be made, nor sm 1 certain taere are

enough diflferent sequinces of relevence to the investigetion to warrent eix,

If you could exsmine your existing fontage ugein, parhare 1t will sugrest to you
wiiich stille you hed printed en: meybe sequences not now in the filme 1t meoy
aleo recell whaet msy hove teen in the ocutteles.

Another poseibility of interest is thet tie FBI irterviewer you sbout
this film ehortly «fter you tesk it end before the smsansinstinon, The scent who
then seemed most interested ie Varren deBrueys, but I also Bek you 1f one filton
¥eack evar cucstioned you, or whether, to ysur knowlsige, bafore ihe sasessinetion,
ey epents esked tec exemine the Zoctage?

In shert, sluost unything you csn remembe r sbout tae film, 2sweld and
his poselble ussocietns csn today be as eignificant es it could hsve beon asrlier,
I would srpreciste £t 1if you could take the time to let me know whatever you do,
no zetter how trivial 1t mey scund, for I de not balieve you are in posaession of

the foet wita woleh trivislities con fit and assuns aesninge

Jid you ever cover, hsve Interest in or hasr ebout either the Cubsn
cemps in the pres2 or enti-=Caostro sctivities? A4 TVUE prhotographer snnarently
visited ut leest one, made mrny picturas, =nd, »fter leaving Hew Crisans, seems to
heve digappaared. I con trece him %o “inneavolis, =hers hLa openei 8 photo atudlo,
after remerrying, %o 8 woman from “4nnespslim, His firat sife we2, I tonink, from
Mieslsaiprl, I yeu know tid- msn ond how he can be resched, thnt cen be helpful,
I thin'k he called his “innesrolls buainess Studio 120, To you know nny other
thotograshers whe may hevs scvarad or mede filw of Daweld, Ferrie, cr any of tie ebove.

I do thenk you fr pny 2olp vou esan ofrar,

Sincerely,

linrold Yeisherg
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